@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

December 30, 2022

Tim McCracken
Delta County

295 West 6™ Street
Delta, CO 81416

Re: North Road Pit, Permit M-2014-009, Corrective actions extension

Dear Mr. McCracken:

During my inspection in July 2022, I identified two problems that require corrective actions. Regarding both
(the update of the reclamation plan and control of noxious weeds), the Division is extending the decision
due date to January 15, 2023.

If you have any questions, please contact me at Rob.Zuber@state.co.us or by calling (720) 601-2276.

Thank you,

et D =

Robert D. Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Michael Cunningham, DRMS
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